LANCASTER

CITY COUNCIL

Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Committee:  APPEALS COMMITTEE

Date: WEDNESDAY, 12™ MARCH 2008
Venue: LANCASTER TOWN HALL
Time: 2.00 P.M.
AGENDA
Please note that there will be site visits commencing at 12.30 p.m. prior to commencement

of the Appeals Committee.

Apologies for Absence

Minutes

Minutes of the Meeting held on 30th January 2007 (previously circulated)
Items of Urgent Business authorised by the Chairman

Declarations of Interest

Matters for Decision

Tree Preservation Order No. 422 (2007) - Land within the curtilage of St. John's
Church , Emesgate Lane, Silverdale (Pages 1 - 39)

Report of Head of Democratic Services (incorporating the report of the Tree Protection
Officer)

Tree Preservation Order No. 425 (2007) - Land within the curtilage of Park Cottage,
Deer Park Lane, Hornby (Pages 40 - 77)

Report of Head of Democratic Services (incorporating the report of the Tree Protection
Officer)

ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS

(i)

Membership

Councillors Sheila Denwood (Chairman), Shirley Burns, Chris Coates, Janice Hanson,
Helen Helme, Janie Kirkman and Bob Roe



(i) Substitute Membership

Councillors John Barnes, Jane Fletcher, John Gilbert, David Kerr, Karen Leytham and
Roger Sherlock

(iii) Queries regarding this Agenda

Please contact Jane Glenton, Democratic Services - telephone (01524) 582068 or email
jglenton@lancaster.gov.uk.

(iv) Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies

Please contact Members’ Secretary, telephone 582170, or alternatively emalil
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk.

MARK CULLINAN,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE,
TOWN HALL,
DALTON SQUARE,
LANCASTER LA1 1PJ

Published on Monday, 3™ March 2008



Page 1 Agenda ltem 5

APPEALS COMMITTEE

TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 422 (2007):
TREES ESTABLISHED ON LAND WITHIN THE CURTILAGE
OF ST. JOHN'S CHURCH, EMESGATE LANE, SILVERDALE

12™ MARCH 2008

REPORT OF HEAD OF DEMOCRATIC SERVICES

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To enable Members to consider the objections received to Tree Preservation Order No. 422
(2007): trees established on land within the curtilage of St. John’s Church, Emesgate Lane,
Silverdale.

This matter will be dealt with in accordance with the adopted procedure for
considering matters relating to individual applications, that is, the relevant matters for
consideration by the Committee will be presented in the public part of the meeting,
and the decision will be made after the exclusion of the press and public, on the basis
that, in making its decision, the Committee will receive exempt information in the form
of legal advice on possible legal proceedings arising from the decision (Paragraph 5
of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972).

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members consider the objections to Tree Preservation Order No. 422 (2007):
trees established on land within the curtilage of St. John’s Church, Emesgate Lane,
Silverdale.

1.0 Introduction

1.1 Under Section 198 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, the Local Planning
Authority may make an Order in respect of a tree or group of trees if it appears that it
is expedient in the interests of amenity to make provision for the protection of trees in
their area.

1.2 In accordance with the Town and Country Planning (Tree Preservation Order)
Regulations 1999, objections have been received to Tree Preservation Order No.
422 (2007), which has been made in relation to individual trees identified as T1-T3
and groups G1 and G2 on land within the curtilage of St. John’s Church, Emesgate
Lane, Silverdale.

1.3 The objections are from the occupant of The Vicarage, St. John’s Grove, Silverdale
and the Diocese of Blackburn.

1.4 In accordance with the Regulations, it is necessary to consider the objections, and in
order for the objections to be considered objectively, the matter is referred to the
Appeals Committee.



15

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

Page 2

The report of the City Council’'s Tree Protection Officer is attached (pages 4 to 6).

Appended to the report are:

e Appendix 1 - Copy of the original Tree Preservation Order No. 422 (2007)
(pages 7 to 20)

e Appendix 2 - Tree Evaluation Method for Preservation Orders (TEMPO)
(pages 21 to 22)

e Appendix 3 — Photographs of trees subject of Tree Preservation Order No.
422 (2007) (pages 23 to 25)

o Appendix 4 — Aerial photograph and site plan (page 26 to 28)

e Appendix 5 — Correspondence and objections in relation to Tree Preservation
Order No. 422 (2007) (pages 29 to 39)

Proposal Details

The purpose of the report is to provide Members with details to enable them to
decide whether or not to confirm Tree Preservation Order No. 422 (2007).

Details of Consultation
There has not been any consultation at this stage.
Options
The Options are:
1) To confirm Tree Preservation Order No. 422 (2007)
(@) Without modification
(b) Subject to such modification as is considered expedient.
(2) Not to confirm Tree Preservation Order No. 422 (2007)
Conclusion
In the light of information contained within the report and its appendices, together

with legal advice given at Committee and a site visit, Members are requested to
determine whether or not to confirm Tree Preservation Order No. 422 (2007).

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural
Proofing)

Not applicable.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Not applicable.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

A Legal Officer will be present at the meeting to advise the Committee.




Page 3

BACKGROUND PAPERS Contact Officer: Jane Glenton
Telephone: 01524 582068

Tree Preservation Order No. 422 (2007) E-mail: JGlenton@Iancaster.gov.uk
Ref: JEG




Page 4

Contact: Planning Services

Telephone: 01524 582381

FAX: 01524 5682323

Email: mknaga@lancaster.gov.uk Fromoting City, Coast & Counlryside
Website: www.lancaster.gov.uk

Planning Services
Maxine Knagyg
Tree Protection Officer

Palatine Hall
Dalton Square
LANCASTER LA1 1PW

Date: 30" January 2008

Appeals Committee (TPO)

Trees subject of the Appeals Committee — established on land within the curtilage of
St Johns Church, Emesgate Lane, Silverdale and subjects of Tree Preservation
Order no.422 (2007).

This report has been produced by Maxine Knagg (BSc Hons Arboriculture), Tree
Protection Officer, Lancaster City Council.

1.0 introduction

1.1 Site: The trees in question are established within the curtilage of above detailed
property and are comprised of a fwo main groups of trees o the north, east and
south of the property and a number of individual trees to the west of the site.

1.2 Scope and limitation of this report: This is an arboriculture report restricted to
only those trees subject of the Appeals Committee. The information provided
within this report has. been gathered by means of a preliminary visual tree
assessment restricted to ground level observations and inspection at the time of
the site visit. A systematic and objective appraisal of the amenity value of the
trees has been undertaken using the Tree Evaluation Method for Preservation
Orders (TEMPO). It should be noted that trees are dynamic, living organisms
subject to changes in weather, climate, pest and disease, development activities
and site conditions.

2.0 Site Visit
2.1 Date: Undertaken 8" December 2007.

2.2 Brief Site Description: The site is established withinea of Qutstanding Natural
Beauty in the village of Silverdale. Trees are clearly visible from the public
highway of Emesgate Lane and a number of local residenmtial properties and to
users of the church and its grounds.




Page 5

2.3 Site Development: Site development works have been undertaken to the front of
the church site, including resurfacing works and re-construction of planted areas.
During the works there were no identifiable tree protection systems in place and
damaged and exposed tree roots could clearly be identified (Appendix 3).

2.4 Development that involves the disturbance of the ground, whether changes in
ground levels, surfacing and or excavation works has significant potential to
cause damage to trees within the vicinity of such works. Damage to root systems
has the real potential to limit the life potential, health, vigour and stability of
affected frees. "

2.5 A planning application has been submitted for the re-development of an existing
buiiding to the north of the site. This area is heavily wooded with trees. Although,
this matter will be considered as a separate planning matter, it is worthy of noting
during this Appeal Committee.

3.0 identification and condition of the trees:

3.1 The trees in question are the subjects of Tree Preservation Order no. 422
(2007) {Appendix 1). The trees have been identified as individual trees T1-T3
and groups G1 and G2 within the Tree Preservation Order.

3.2 T1 is a young horse chesinut; T2 a young birch; and T3 is an early-mature yew
tree, all are established to the front of the property, close to the western
boundary. Recent development works in this area have resulted in damage to
roots systems of trees likely to emanate from T2, possibly other trees in addition.
Root damage has the potential adversely affect the long-term sustainability of
affected trees, with impaired health, vigour and the potential for a loss of stability.

3.3 G1 & G2 are groups of young to mature trees including species of holly,
sycamore, birch, ash, cherry, yew and beech. Generally, these trees are of a
good condition, and state of health and vigour.

4.0 Tree Preservation Order

4.1 The amenity value of trees within the site has been assessed using an objective
and systematic approach (Tree Evaluation Method for Preservation Orders -
TEMPO system). A score of 15+ was achieved supporting the action of serving a
Tree Preservation Order (Appendix 2).

4.2 Trees within the site contribute significantly to the local amenity by providing the
following:

- important visual amenity

- improvements in air quality, screening, privacy, and noise abatement from
the public highway

- important wildlife resource

4.3 Lancaster City Council considers it expedient in the interests of amenity to make
provision for the preservation of the trees in question under sections 198, 201
and 203 of the Town & Country Planning Act 1990.



Page 6

Trees :

e provide important public amenity benefits;
= under threat from future site development;
e provide important wildlife resource

It is the view of Lancaster City Council that damage or removal of these trees
would have a detrimental impact on the amenity value of the local area and as
such trees should be afforded protection by serving a Tree Preservation Order.

Maxine Knagg BSc (Hons) Arboricuiture
Tree Protection Officer, Planning Services
Lancaster City Council



Page 7

Appendix no.1

Tree Preservation Order no.422(2007)




Page 8

CITY COUNCIL OF LANCASTER
TREE PRESERVATION CRDER NO. 422 (2007)

=00 O

| hereby ceity Hab Hic e 4 b epy of the 049 e

order .

fﬁt M . 14)«\.&{’\/\.»«\7‘(@»\ /g {f 2;{;_, -}

RELATING TO TREES LOCATED AT
ST JOHN'S CHURCH
EMESGATE LANE
SILVERDALE

TOWN HALL
LANCASTER
LAT 1PJ



Page 9

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT, 18580
CITY COUNCIL OF LANCASTER
TREE PRESERVATION CRUER NO. 422 (2007)

The City Council of Lancaster, in exercise of the powers corferred on them by sections 188, [201] and 203
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 hereby make the following Order:-

Citation
1, This Order may he cited as Tree Preservation Order (No. 422) 2007
interpretation

2. this Order "the authority” means the (Lancaster City Council) and unless the context otherwiss
requires, any reference in this Order to a numbered seclion is a reference to the eection 1o
numbersd in the Town and Country Planning Act 1890.

Application of section 201

3. The authority hereby direct that section 201 (provisional tree preservation orders) shall apply to this
Crder and, accordingly, this Order shall take effect provisionally on (i December 2007).

Prohibited acts in relation fo frees

4, Without prejudice to subsections (8) and (7) of section 198 {power 1o make tres preservation orders)
lor subsection (3) of section 200 (orders affecting land where Forestry Commissioners inferestad)],
and subject to article 3, no person shall-

(&) cut down, top, lop, uproot, witfully damage or wilfully destroy, or

{b) cause or permit the cutting dewn, topping, lopping, uprooting, wilful damage or wilful
destruction of, any tree specified in Schedule 1 to this Order or comprised in & group of
trees or in @ woodland so specified, except with the conssant of the authority and, whera
such censent is given subject to conditions, in accordance with those conditions.

Exemptions
5. {1} Nothing in article 4 shall prevent -

{a) the cutling down, fopping, lopping or uprooting of a tree by or at the request of a
statutory undertaker, where the land on which the tree is situsted is operational land
of the statulory undertaker and the work is necessary:-

{i3 in the interests of the safe operation of the undertaking,

{ii) in connection with the inspection. repair of renewal of any sewers,
mains, pipes, cables or other apparatus of the statutory underteker: or

(i to enable the stalutory undertaker to carry out development permitted by or
under the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development)
Order 1685,

{b] the cutting down, topping. lopping or uprocting of a tree cultivated for the production of fruit
in the course of a business or trade where such work is in the interasts of that business or
trade;



(2)

Page 10

() the pruning, in accordance with good horticultural practice, of any tree cultiveted for
the production of fruit;

(¢} the cutting down, topping, lopping or uprooting of a tree where that work is requirad to
enable a person to implement = planning permission (other than an outline planning
permission or, without prejudice to paragraph{aj(iii}, a permission granted by or under
the Town and Country Plarning (General Permitted Davelopment) Order 1998)
granted on an application under Parl i of the Act, or deemed to have heen granted
twhether for the purposes of that Part of otherwise);

{e) the cutting down, topping, lopping or uprooting of a free by or at the request of the
Environment Agency o enable the Agency to carry oul development permitied by or
under the Town and Country Planning (General Permitied Development) Order 1995:

{f) the cutting down, lopping, lopping or uprooting of 2 tree by or at the requast of a
drainage body where that tree interferes, or is likely to interfere, with the exercise of
any of the functions of that body in refation to the maintenance, improvement or
construstion of watercourses or of drainage works, and for ihis purpose "drainage
body” and "drainage” have the same meanings &s in the Land Drainage Act 1991 or

(g} without prejudice to section 198(6)(b}, the feling or lopping of & tres or the cuitting
back of its roots by or al the request of, or in accordance with a notice served by, a
ficence holder under paragraph 9 of Scheduie 4 to the Electricity Act 1989,

In paragraph {13, “statutory undertaker” means any of the following:-

2 person authorised by any enactment to tarry on any raflway, light railway, tramway, road
transport, water transport, canal, infand navigation, dock, harbour, pler or lighthouse unteriaking, or
any undertaking for the supply of hydraulic power, :

a relevant airport operator {withir the meaning of Part V of the Alrports Act 1988, the holder of »
licence under section 6 of the Electricity Act 1989, 5 public gas transporter,

the holder of a licence under section 7 of the Telecommunications Act 1984 to whom  the
telecommunications code (within the meaning of that Act) is applied,

a water or sewerage undertaker,
the Civil Aviation Authority or a body acting on behalf of that Authority,

the Post Office,

Applications for consent under the Order

8.

e

An application for consent to the cutting down, lopping, lopping or uprooting of any tree in respect of
which this Order is for the time being in force shall bs made in writing to the authority and shalt-

a) identify the tree or trees o which it redates (if necessary, by refsrence to a plani;
L) specify the work for which consent is sought: and
¢} contain a statement of the applicant's reasons for making the application

Application of provisions of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

7,

{1} The provision of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 relating tc registers, applications,
permissions and appeals mentioned in column (1) of Part 1 of Schedule 2 1o this Order shall
have effect, in relation to censents under this Order and applications for such consent, subject
to the adaptations and modifications mentioned in column {2}

{2) The provisions referred to in paragréph (1), as s0 adapted and rmodifled, sre set out in Part i of
that Schedule,



Page 11

Directions as to replanting

8.

{1

(2)

Whare consent is granted under this Order for the {elling in the course of forestry operations of
any part of a woodland arsa, the authority may give 1o the owner of the land on which that pact
s situated ("the refevant land") 2 direction in witting spacifying the manner in which and tha
time within which he shall replant the relevant land.

Where a direction is given under paragraph (1} and trees on the relevant land are feled
(pursuant io the consent), the ownar of that-and shall replant it in accordance with the
direction,

a direction under paragraph (1) may include requirements as io:-

spéacies;

number of trees per hectare: A

the preparation of the relevant land prior to the raplanting; and

the erection of fencing necessary for the protection of the newly nlanted fress.

i S e

a
b
o
d

i i it

Compensation

g,

(1)

if, on a claim under this article, a person establishes that loss or damage hag been caused or
incurred in consequence of-

{(a) the refusal of any consent required under this Order or
(by  the grant of any such consent subject to conditions,

he shail, subject to paragraphs (3) and {4), be entitled io compensation from the authority.
No claifm, other than & claim made under paragraph (3), may be made under this article:-

(&) if more than 12 months have elapsed since the date of the authority's decision or,
where such a decision is the subject of an appeal to the Secretary of Slate, the dale of
the final determination of the appeal: or

(b} it the amount in respect of which the claim would otherwise have besn made is less
than £500,

Where the authorily refuse consent under this Order for the felling In the course of foresiry
operations of any part of a woodland area, they shall not be required ta pay compensation o
any person other than the owner of the land; and such compensation shall be limited to an
amount equal to any depreciation in the value of the trees which is attributable to deterioration
it the quality of the fimber in conseguence of the refusal,

in any other case, no compensation shall be payable 1o & persor:-

{a} for loss of development value or other diminution in the value of the land;

(o) for loss or damage which, having regard to the siatement of reasons submitted in
acocordance with arficle 6{c) and any documents or other evidence submitted in
support of any such statement, was not reasonably foreseeable when consent was
refused or was granted subject to conditions:;

{c} for loss or damage reasonably foreseeable by that person and attributable o his
failure 1o take reasonable sieps to avert the loss or damage or to mitigate its extent;
or '

{d} for costs incurred in appealing to the Secretary of State against the refusal of any

consent required under this Order or the grant of any such consent sublect fo
conditions.



Page 12

(%) Subsections (3) to (5) of section 1+ (terms of compensation on refusal of ficence) of the
Forestry Act 1967 shall apply 1o the assessment of sompensation under paragraph (3) as it
applies fo the assessment of compensation where z felling licence is refused under sacton
10{application for felling licence and decision of Commissioners thereon) of that Act as if or
any reference to a felling licence there were substituted a reference fo a consent fequlired
under this Order and for the reference to the Commissioners there were substituted g
reference to the authority.

(&) fn this article -

"deveiopment value” means an increase in value attributable to the prospect of deveiopment;
and, in relation fo any land, the development of # shail iclude the clearing of i; and

‘owner" has the mea ning giver to it by section 34 of the Forestry Act 1867,
[Applications to trees to be planted pursuant to a condition

10 In relation to the free(s) identified in the first column of Schedule 1 by the letier "C" being [a tree]
ltrees] o be planted pursuant to a condition {(being a condition imposed under paragraph {a} of
section 197 {planning permission fo include approgriate provision for preservation and planting of
trees)), this Order takes effsct as from the time when [that tree is planted] fthose trees are

planted])}.
{Crders made by virtue of section 300

1. This Order takes effsct in actordance with subsection (3} of section 300 (tree preservation orders in
anticipation of disposal of Crown fand) ]

Qi
L

Dated this f ot gay of -‘;\»‘wr”(i Crnbnins” wloas 7f

THE COMMON SEAL of J
THE CITY COUNCIL OF LANCASTER )
was hereunto affixed in the presance of - }

SH B # !
Ler i f}fﬂ'\*"‘v E\, © \;\:‘“\ Iy L‘sa S
/’ ,.;“ o ) )

)i




Page 13

FIRST SCHEDULE

Trees Specified Indivicually
{encirclad in black on the manp)

NGO ON MAR DESCRIPTION SITUATION
T1 Horss Chesinut Stdohn's Chureh
T2 Birch 51 Johr's Church
T3 Yaw St dohn's Chasrch

Trees specified by reference to an area
fwithin & dotted black line on the map)

NO. ON MAR DESCRIPTION SITUATION

NONE

Groups of trees
{within a broken black lins on the man)

NO. ON MAP DESCRIPTION SITUATION

& ' Ash, Cherry, Yew, Sycamore St John's Church
Cypress, Beech, Holly

G2 Agsh, Holly, Sycamore, St .John's Chureh

Cypress, Birch, Beech

Woodlands
{within & continuous black fine on the map)

NO. ON MAR DESCRIPTION SITUATION

Mons




Page 14

SCHEDULE 2
PART

Provisions of the Town and Country Planning Act 1900 applied
with adaptations or modifications

= : ]
; ] i
! Provision of the Town and Country Planning ! Adaptation or Modification 1
 Act 1890 ! i
| |
{ Section 69 (registers) (&) In subsection (1)
| f (f Omit- ‘ IJ
’ “in such manner as may he prescribesd by a '
§ | davelopment order”, g
g ‘such” in the second place where it appears ]
| | and r
{ i “as may be so prescribed”. and
H i

| 4

: {il) substitute "matters relevant 1o tree
i preservation orders made by the authority” for
“applications for planning permission”. g

f {b) In subsection (2}.-

| (i) after "contain” insert "as regards each such |
| arder"; and !
! {it) for paragraphs (a) and (b) substiute -

(a}  details of every application under the |
order and of the authority's decision (if |

| any) in relation to  sach such |
f | application, and !
| (b)  astatement as to the subject- g

E matter of every appeal under fhe order |

| _ and of the dale and nature of the |

s Secretary of State's determination of it |

|
| |
i {c) Omit subsections (3) and [(4) {as required by section |

| L 198(4)), |
! ; |
!

|

|
- Provision of the Town and Country : Adaptation or Modification i
| Planning Act 1990 ! ‘
5 Section 70 (determination  of {(a) Insubsection (1)- :
| applications:general considarations) _1 ;
! % (i substitute:~

"Subject to subsections {1A) and
{18), where" for “Where":

"the authority” for "a local planning
authority”,




Page 15

(¢} Omit subsections {2) and (3).

“consent under a iree presarvation order”  for "pfahhiﬁé |
parmission” where those words first appear; and

“consent under the order” for "planning permission” in bath of

the other places where those words appear; and

"consent under the ordar” for "planning permission” in both of

the other places whare

these wards appear;

(it} after "think fit", insert-
“(including conditions limiting the duration of the consent or |
requiring the replacement of trees )

aﬂd

,,,,,

(b} After subsection (1) insert-

1A} Where an application relates to an area of
woodland, the authority shall grant consent so far as
accords with the practice of good foresiry, unless they
are safisfied that the granting of consent would fai 1
secure the maintenance of the soscial character of
the woodland or the woodland character of the area.

{18} Where the authority grant consent for the felling
of trees in a woodland area they shall not impose
conditions requiring replacement where such felling is
carvied :
out in the course of forestry operations (but may give |
directiens for securing replanting)".

Section 75 {effect of planning
Parmission)

Section 78 (right to appeal

Ageinst planning decisions and failure

To take such decisions)

() In subsection (1) substifute:-

{Iy  "Any" for the words from "Without” to "any"; !
(i} "consent under a tres preservation ordsr” for
"planning permission o develop land™;

(i} "the consent" for "the permission”; and
{iv) “the land to which the order relates for the land”,

(b) Cmit subsections (2) and (3).

{(a} In subsection (1) substitute -

() “the authority" for “a local planning autharity™

{#})  Tconssnt gnder a tf»?«@ preservation order” for
"planning parmission” in the first piace where those |
words appear;

iy consert  under such an order” for p!az‘mmi
permission” in the second place where those wsrds |
appear, :

for paragraph (o) substitute - ‘

e} give a direction lunder a tree preservation
order or refuse an application for any |
consent, agreement or approval of that
authority required by such a direction: or

=




e et s e g ST A

rS{%f{iﬁ”;)d to in paragraphs (a) to ()

H
DU 1

|

\ within the period of 8 weeks beginning
‘ with the date on which the application
| ‘ was received by the authority®
5 (b)Y Omit subseation (2},
r : i
] | {c) In subsection (3) for "served within such time and i |
i such manner as may be prescribed by a development
“ order’,
| - Substitute:- : |
; - 'in writing addressed to the Secretary of State, |
J specifying the grounds on which the appeal s made; |
. and such nofice shall be served:-
E | {a) in respect of a matter mentioned in any of|
! ‘ paragraphs {a} to {c) of subsection (1}, within the period
i of 28 days from the receipt of notification of the
| authority's decision or direction or within such longer
| period as the Secretary of State may allow;
j {&) i respact of such a fallure as is mentioned in
i paragraph
L (D) of that subsection af ahy time after the expiration
§ of the. period mentioned in that paragraph, but
‘ ? the authority have informed the apphicant that the
l application has been refused, or granied subjsst
; i to conditions, before an appeal has been made.
| f ar appeal may only be made against that refusal
| ar grant”,
| | (d)  For subsection (4) substitute:-
: "{4) The appellant shall serve on the authority a |
i Gopy of the notice mentioned in subsection (3)"
‘ l () Forsubsection (5}, substitute:-
! | "(5) For the purposes of the application of Section
' 78 (1), In relation to an appeal made under
1 subsection  (1){d), it shall be assumed that the |
i | authority decided to refuse the application in
15 J question”.
|
Section 79 (determination of appealsia) | ta) In subsections {1} and (2}, substitute “the
| authority” for the local planning authority”.
] (b}  Omit subsection (3).
J (¢} In subsaction (4), substitute -
| {i} “sections  70(1), (1A) and (18]" for
} ‘sections 70, 72(1) and (5), 73 and 73A
J and Part | of Schedule 5™
(i} “consent under & tree preservation order”
| for “planning permission”: and '
| (it} ‘the authority” for “the local planning
_i authority and a development order may |
’ apply, with or without modifications, to |
such an  appeal any requirements
imposed by a development order by :
virtue of section 85 or 71%, ;
L {d)  Omit subsections (8} and (BA). |
J {8} In subsection (7), omit the words after "saction |

78"




Page 17

PART 1

PROVISIONS OF THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 19380
AS ADAPTED AND MODIFIED BY PART 1

The following provisions of the Town and Country Planning Act 19890, as adapled and modified by Part 1
of this Scheduls, apply in relation to consents, and applications for consent. under this Order.

Section 60

(1) Every tocal planning authority shall keep a register containing information with respect 10 matters
relevant to tree preservation orders made by the authority,

{2) The register shall contain, as regards each such arder-

(@) delalls of every application under the order and of the authority's decision {if any) in retglion 1o
each such appiication, and

(b) @ statemsnt as to the subject-matier of every appeal under the order and of the date and
nature of the Secratary of State's determination of it.

(3) Every register kept under this section shall be available for inspection by the public at all reasonable
hours,

Section 70

{1} Subject to subsections (1A) and (18, where an application is made to the authority for consent
under a tres preservation order-

(a} they may grant consent under the order, either unconditionally or subject fo such conditions
as they think fit (including conditions iimiting the duration of the consent or requiring the
replacement of trees}; or

{b} thay may refuse consent under the order.

{1A) Where an application relates 10 an area of woodland, the authority shall grant consent so far as
accords with the practice of good foresiry, unless they ars satisfied that the granting of consent
would fall to secure the maintenance of the special character of the woodland or the woodland
character of the area,

{18) Where the authority grant consent for the felling of trees in a woodland area they shall not
impose conditions requiring replacemant where such felling is carried out in the course of
forestry operations (but may glve directions for securing replanting).

Section 75

Any grant of conssnt under a free preservation order shall (except insofar as the consent otherwise
provides) ensure for the benefit of the land to which the order relates and of all psrsons for the fime being
interasted n i

Section 78
(1} Where the authority:-

{a) refuse an application for consent under a tree preservation order ar grant 1 sublact 1o
conditions:

{a) refuse an application for any consent, agreement or approval of that authorily required
by a condition imposed an a grant of consent under such an order or grant it sublect fo
conditions;

(c) give & direction undsr a tree preservation order, or refuse an application  for any
consent, agreement or approval of that avthority required by such a direction; or



(3)

(4)
(5)

Page 18

(di fail to determine any such application as is referred to in paragraphs (a) to {c} within the
period of 8§ wesks beginning with the date on which the appiication was received by the
authority,

the applicant may by notice appeal to the Secretary of State.

Any appeal under this section shal! be made by notice in writing addressed to the Secretary of
State, specifying the grounds or which the appeal is made: and such notice shall be served:.

{a) in respect of a matter mentionad in any of paragraphs (&) to {o} of subsection {1}, within
the period of 28 days from the receipt of notification of the authority's decision or
direction or within such longer perfod as the Secrstary of State may aliow,

{b) in respect of such a fallure as is menfloned in paragraph {d) of that subsection, at any
time after the axpiration of the petiod mentioned in that paragraph, but i the authority
have informed the applicant that the application has been refussd, or granted subject to
conditions, before an appeal has been made, an appeal may only be made against that
refusal or grant.

The appellant shall serve on the authority & copy of the notice menticnad in subsection (3},
For the purposes of the application of section 79(1), in refation to an #ppesl made under

subsection (1)(d}, it shall he assumed that the authority decided to refuse the application in
question,

Bection 76

{1)

(2)

On an appeal under section 78 the Secretary of State may:-

{a}  allow or dismiss the appeal, or
{b) reverse or vary any part of the decision of the authority (whether the appesl! relates 1o
that part of it or not),

and may deal with the application as if it has been made to him in the first instance.
Before determining an appeal under section 78 the Secretary of State shall, i sither the

appellant or the authority so wish, give each of them an opportunity of appsaring before and
being heard by a peracn appointed by the Secrefary of State for the purpose,



Page 19

Subject to condition (2), the provisions of section 7801 (1A} and (1B} shall apply, with any
necessary modifications, in relation fo an appeal fo the Sseretary of State under saction 78 as
they apply in relation io an application for consent under & tree preservation order which falls o
be determined by the authority.

The decision of the Secretary of State on such an appeal shall be final

Schadule 6 appliss to appeals under g-es::ti_fm 78.



Page 20

B ]

Tree Preservation Order no.422 (2007)

St.John's Church, Emesgate Lane, Silverdale :

{

- Lyth Gate

s Bt A

Z4.6m

Oak Trees
Cranfas

=3

i

Bt dohns Choareh
&

- Hifiside
L Coltags

-

gt w el a1 i 2 inzlor o i %
zii:}&vni?ajirjrﬁz}fti:/&lg;2;22§jt5g$§;n2$&;$ﬁz‘téfci:j; - Grganfamn ! Lancaster City Council
CRpLEh! <O Department Planning Services |
wuthonised renracuction rd s O il amned i —
Comments
Date 1

VU

18 Devember 2007 I

Iﬁ:: B B baman e e i



Page 21

Appendix no.2

Tree Evaluation Method for Preserved Trees (TEMPO)




Page 22

TREE EVALUATION METHOD FOR PRESERVATION ORDERS {TEMPO)

SURVEY DATA SHEET & DECISION GUIDE

Date: & 47 o=y Surveyor: % mﬁﬁ
) e o L Loesl, Beallprmame @
Tree details -T2 ' ¢ 23y ¢
TPO Ref (if applicable): &%{_"z@m}ee/ Group No: &1 & T Species: bﬂ@ﬁiﬁ? %“‘@u‘f} ' M%‘ @ﬁwg‘?
Ovmer (if known): Location: LY, Fabam, Ol et , EreSacie (ome
. %t woaselals

REFER TO GUIDANCE NOTE FOR ALL DEFINITIONS

Part 1: Amenity assessment
a) Condition & suifability for TPO

C%?]?c.)od ?lghlgl’ suitable Score & Notes @ i
air itable
e : ool
1) Poor Unlikely to be suitable G £-e f‘?‘s‘kﬁ ey oe o8 & 3
() Dead Unsuitable Coargh . g™
0) Dying/ dangerous* Unsuitable

* Relates to existing context and is intended to apply to severe irremediable defects only

b} Retention span (in years) & suitability for TPO

53 100+ Highly suitable Score & Notes &) @i‘ 0
G;—?;g—igo ;fe.ry Ii.]i'table =y sy e @S bawe o f&?’:ﬂ,—m =
) 2 uitable lergewe iy oF ezt = ,
1) 10-20 Just suitable B ] . Al - e
0y <10* Unsuitable e > - e %ﬂ@g}“‘»m"@# ! i 4

*Includes trees which are an existing or near future nuisance, inclading those clearly sutgrowing their context, or which are significantly negating the
potential of other trees of better quality

¢} Relative public visibility & suitability for TPO

Consider realistic potential for future visibility with changed land use

5) Very large trees with some visibility, or prominent large trees Highly suitable Score & Notes
{4} Large trees, or medium trees clearly visible to the public Suitable
3} Medium, trees, or large trees with limited view only Suitable Tee£s @-@% o P
2)Young, small, or medium/large trees visible only with difficulty Barely suitable {@p,g@( :ﬁ” tm&%{ﬂh . n
1) Trees not visible to the public, regardless of size Probably unsuitable £ rasetobl® ol
d) Other factors btk %B
Trees must have acertied 7 or more points (swith no zero score) to qualify
5) Principal components of arboricuitural features, or veteran trees ‘
. . - Score & Notes @ .

ree groups, or members of groups important for their cohesion ﬂ;\ o e
3} Trees with identifiable historic, commemmorative or habitat importance Py COREDS T b T Lot
2) Trees of particularly good form, especially if rare or unusual Cande | gé;-‘x@m. m dved Cobdl aff
[}Trees with none of the sbove additional redeeming features OFELG

Part 2: Expediency assessment

Trees must have acerued 9 or more points to qualify

Immediate threat to tree ;
3) Foreseeable threat to tree Seored:Notes @ Dzoet D T D &ﬁg? .
2) Perceived threat to tree ‘ng;,% dWSQ Lvee. F’@?& Lony N WWJ"\ W=
13 Precautionary only o€ a-loy AT P i

Part 3: Decision guide

‘;\Hg 0 _?;3‘?'3 ZP?Y T‘:lO Add Scores for Total: Decision:

= indeiensible P@
7-10 Does not merit TPO yrd Seese ®
11-14 TPO defensible

15+ Definitely merits TPO



Page 23

Appendix no.3

Photographs of trees subject of Tree Preservation Order no.422 (2007)




Rage 24- hppercioe 3

5T . T oahemenSy Chlarel ¢ liuerdele

Receat. deoeiopent v S +
evposect c:w%g;;@?c{ s
Lo Front of S Shve Clasdl,

B3

i



Page 25 ~

fese VT - O

ST TS alrek
Dl werclale

Bl

& v posed Ci;a%ﬁ@d ot -
(Bce~t deoglopmet oo S

e Tt o choraly



Page 26

Appendix no.4

Aerial Photograph and site plan



‘ Page 27

St John's Church, Emesgate Lane, Silverdale
TPO no.422 (2007)

i

e

Scale: 1:1250

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission Organisation y :
of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown 9 Langasier City Conncil
EERIIRRLAD00- Department Plamning Services
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Comments

Date 30 January 2008

SLA Numb ] )
Produced using ESRI {UK)'s MapExplorer 2.0 - http:/fwww.esriuk.com =X LA‘L poRzaAs




” ‘ Page 28

St John's Church, Emesgate Lane, Silverdale
TPO no.422 (2007)

C of B Primary School

Qak T
a r%sCranchrcgrj

Hillside
GCottage

=,11 M

Scale: [:1250

bl it ot C Lacas iy Coni
Sopynght 2000 Department Planning Services
U A PRI CTa MBI TS [ Conmergs
Date 30 January 2008
SLA Nurnber LAL00025403

Produced using ESRI (UK)'s MapExplorer 2.0 - http://www.esriuk.com




Page 29

Appendix No. 5

Correspondence and objections in relation to
Tree Preservation Order No. 422 (2007)




Contact:

Telephone:

The Vicarage
St John's Grove
Silverdale
Carnforth
LAS ORH

- Date: 10" January 2008

Dear Ssmeze

Ovectoe (s o |
Page 30 <3

Planning Services

01524 582381

01524 582323
mknagg@®@lancaster.gov.uk

www.lancaster.gov.uk

Planning Services

Maxine Knagg

Tree Protection Officer
Palatine Hall

Dalton Square
LANCASTER LA1T 1PW

Re: Written objection to TPO no.422 (2007)

Thank you for your letter dated 8™ January2008.

We accept your formal, written objection against the Council's decision to serve Tree
Preservation Order no.422 (2007). The written objection is in compliance with the
regulation 3 notice and as such a copy will be forwarded to Democratic Services and a
date for a formal Appeal Hearing will be arranged in due course. You will receive formal
notification and an invitation to make a representation at the hearing should you wish to

do so.

In the meantime, we are happy for you to contact Maxine Knagg — Tree Protection
Officer directly to make suitable arrangements for a site meeting, when she will be happy
to discuss the issues that you have raised in your letter of objection.

Please contact Maxine Knagg — Tree Protection Officer Tel: 01524 582384 to make
arrangements for a site visit on a mutually convenient date and time.

We look forward to hearing from you in the near future.

Yours sincerely

Maxine Knagg
Tree Protection Officer
Tel: 01524 582384



Page 31

The Vicarage
) .St. John’s Grove
Telephone: 01524 701268 - Silverdale

Carnforth
Lancashire

Dser M. K%Aﬂﬁa
Tas Rusrnhins OnlasrNo. 22 ((2607)
Vel b aebilpsbedas your Osbr
Aakd (87 Dicsbrr 268D sck B wes an Heeo
O ceuwpns of S Tokoon's W‘-‘“Hi—; S Rnnlatls
4 g Asbil of Rl TP Aassrmdain. 8 rhes—
contirnane Peo qrantads of Boble S0 Tt Qmals

S5 NP p S N uﬂ.ﬂ- G Sw s go
0&10] ) L 0o bmr ax F < WM&f!‘ﬂ_&_
Vionragrt EW%&@M&%%M%&_
"’““PMWM B Onler o Pas oot waarbiad 6~2
s B p R, The Vieamige O semromcdsd oy
hoo scd o % Wh Asors ! Q !
wcwwnj .m.f@»ua,; ot et




Page 32 | C’EQ\XG:’(;‘:‘\G\ L= eer %-'Z_-

St John’s Church, Silverdale

Tel: 01524 701268

Priest-in-Charge: @ason:ii

NSM Curate: Resnck . Tel: 01524 381046

The Vicarage
St John’s Grove
Silverdale
lLancs LAY ORH

Andrew Dobson

Head of Planning and Building Control
Lancaster City Council k ;
Palatine Hall

Dalton Squsre

Lancaster

LA11PW

11" Jan 08

Dear Mr Dobson,’

In response to your fetter of 18" Dec re: TPO 4272 (2007) we, the Parochial Church Council of St
John’s Church, Silverdale, wish to register our OBJECTION {o the above tree preservation order.

Firstly, please send all future.correspondence addressed to Canon Paul Warren, at the address
given above. Letters addressed to the Lychgate are unlikely to find a recipient,

Secondly you should be aware that the church grounds and the Vicarage garden are two entirely
separate pieces of land, albeit commonly owned by the Diocese of Blackbumn. This is not
indicated on your plan.

We consider that making a blanket TPO on the entire church grounds is an understandable but
wholly inappropriate response to concerns raised by one local resident,

You will have seen during your inspection that the wooded areas of the site have not seen active
maintenance for many years. Your letter states that:

“the trees make a significant importance to the amenity of the area” (sic)

We challenge the idea that areas of self-seeded overgrowth where trees are growing into each
other, and in some cases have outgrown their context, enhances the amenity of the site. We
would welcome a robust explanation of the statement, within the context of a significant public
building and place of worship.

12



Page 33

St John's church is in a welcome period of growth and regeneration, and one element of this is
the formulation of plans for the renovation of the church grounds. The provisional plan has been
in the public domain for some months, and clearly states our intention to retain not only the three
trees individually listed on the TPO, but also to encourage the other trees on the site by clearing
overgrowth and generally following good woodland management. The PCC sub-committee
which is dealing with these matters has already made approaches to the National Trust, the
AONB and others with expertise in these matters for advice. The development of our
management plan is an ongoing process, and public involvement in decision making has been
actively sought. The imposition of the TPO suggests that significant trees on the site are in
danger, but this is simply not the case.

It may well be appropriate to apply TPO's to some individual trees where these genuinely
provide a significant visual, functional or ecological benefit, but we believe that this will only be
established by considering the site in detail, and in the context of our management plan and whaé:
is appropriate for the grounds of a parish church.

It should also be remembered that the church grounds, as well as the buildings, are subject to the
planning and development restrictions imposed by the Diocese. No significant changes can be
made without applying to Diocese for a Faculty, which may involve application for formal
Planning consent where appropriate. We are closely governed by this legislation as we seek to
restore and enhance the environs of our church for the benefit of congregation and community.

You will be aware that we currently have a Planning Application pending for the replacement of
our Parish Hall. This will undoubtedly have some impact on a-small number of frees near the site
but these will be dealt with under the terms of that application. The proposed building
development is a related but separate issue fo the restoration of the grounds as a whole.

We consider that the blanket TPO is an unnecessary imposition which can only serve to inhibit
the sensible development and maintenance of the church grounds. Therefore the PCC requests a
site meeting at the earliest opportunity with a senior Planning Officer to openly discuss the issues
involved, so that we can arrive a shared understanding of our respective positions.

" ferBfohn’s Parochial Church Council

212



Page 34 Foreed Rotce TPod

Contact:  MaxineKnagg Seoed |
Telephone: (01524) 582384

Fax: {01524) 582323

Minicom: (01524) 582175

E-mail: ghendren@lancaster.gov.uk

Website: www.lancastr.gov.uk
Our Ref:  TPO NO. 422 (2007)
Your Ref:

Planning Services
Letter to:- g

Palatine Hall

h Gate, E t , Silverdal
Lych Gate, Emesgate Lane, Silverdale Dalton Square

52, 54 Emesgate Lane, S/dale

2 8t John's Grove, S/dale Lancaster
Vicarage, St John's Church, Emesgate Lane, S/dale LAT 1PW
LCC Highways Dept DX 63531

18 December 2007

Dear Sir/Madam
IMPORTANT - THIS  COMMUNICATION MAY AFFECT YOUR PROPERTY

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (TREES) REGULATIONS 1999

Tree Preservation Order: No. 422 (2007)
Lancaster City Council:- ST JOHN’S CHURCH, EMESGATE LANE, SILVERDALE

THIS IS A FORMAL NOTICE to let you know that on 13 December 2007 the Council made the
above tree preservation order.

A copy of the order is enclosed. In simple terms, it prohibits anyone from cutting down, topping
or lopping any of the trees described in the First Schedule and shown on the map without the
Council’s consent.

Some explanatory guidance on tree preservation orders is given in the enclosed leaflet,
Protected Trees: a guide to Tree Preservation Orders, produced by the Department of the
Environment, Transport and the Regions.

THE COUNCIL HAVE MADE THE ORDER BECAUSE:-
The trees make a significant importance to the amenity of the area

S
The Order took effect, on a provisional hasis, on 14 December 2007. it will continue in force on
this basis for a further 6 months or until the order is confirmed by the Council, whichever first

occurs.
Continued ............



Page 35

The Council will consider whether the order should be confirmed, that is to say, whether it
should take effect formally. Before this decision is made, the people affected by the order have
a right to make objections or other representations about any of the trees, groups of trees or
woodlands covered by the Order.

ff you would like to make any objections or other comments, please make sure we receive them
in writing within 28 days of receiving this notice. Your comments must comply with regulations
4 of the Town and Country Planning (Trees) Regulations 1999, a copy of which is enclosed.
Send your comments to Lancaster City Council, Planning and Building Control, Palatine Hall,
Dalton Square, Lancaster LA1 1PW. All valid objections or representations are carefully
considered before a decision on whether to confirm the Order is made.

The Council will write to you again when that decision has been made. In the meantime, if you
would like any further information or have any questions about this letter, please contact Maxine
Knagg at Lancaster City Council, Planning and Building Control, Palatine Hall, Dalton Square,
Lancaster LAT 1PW or telephone (01524) 582384. '

Yours faithfully

J

ANDREW DOBSON
HEAD OF PLANNING AND BUILDING CONTROL



' Page 36
COPY OF REGULATION 4 OF THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (TREES)

"REGULATIONS 1999-12-02

Objections and representations

4(1)  Subject to paragraph (2), objections and representations
(a) shall be made in writing and

{i) delivered fo the authority not later than the date specified by them
under regulation 3(2)c; or

(i)~ sentto the authority in a properly addressed and pre-paid letter
posted at such time that, in the ordinary course of post, it would be
delivered to them not later than that date;

(b) shall specify the particufar trees, groups of frees or woodlands (as the case
may be) in respect of which the objections or representations are made; and

{c) in the case of an objection, shall state the reasons for the objection,

4(2)  The authority may treat as duly made objections and representations which do not
comply with the requirements of paragraph (1) if, in the particular case, they are
satisfied that compliance with those requirements could not reasonably have been
axpected.



Page 37 ndal Repo-te

Contact: Planning Services
Telephone: 01524 582381

FAX: 01524 582323

Email:
Website: www.lancaster.gov.uk

Planning Services
Maxine Knagg
Tree Protection Officer

Palatine Hall
Dalton Square
LANCASTER LA1 1PW

Date: 7" December 2007

Re: Proposed New Tree Preservation Order — St.John’s Church, Emesgate Lane,
Silverdale. :

1.0 Introduction

1.1 Site: The trees in question are established on land within the curtilage of St John's
Church and vicarage, Emesgate Lane, Silverdale.

1.2 Scope and limitation of this report: This is an arboriculture report restricted to the
trees subject to the proposed new Tree Preservation Order. The information
provided within this report has been gathered by means of a preliminary visual tree
assessment restricted o ground level observations and inspection at the time of the
site visit. An objective appraisal of the amenity value of the trees in question has also
been undertaken using a Tree Evaluation Method for Preservation Orders (TEMPO).
it should be noted that trees are dynamic, living organisms subject to changes in
weather, climate, pest and disease, development activities and site conditions.

2.0 Site Visit
2.1 Date: Undertaken 6" December 2007

2.2 Brief Site Description: The site is within an Area of QOutstanding Natural Beauty
and immediately adjacent to Emesgate Lane, a main road running through
Silverdale. The trees within this site are a prominent landscape feature and
collectively make a considerable contribution to the amenity of the area.

2.3 ldentification and condition of the trees: The trees in guestion are young to
mature in age classification and are mixed species, deciduous and evergreen trees.
For the purposes of the report the frees have been identified as T1-T3, G1 and G2.



Page 38

2.4 T1 is a young horse chestnut, T2 a young birch and T3 an early-mature yew, all
are established to the front aspect of the property, close to the western boundary of
the site.

2.5 Development works have been recently undertaken to the front of the property close
to T2 (birch); changes in ground levels have resulted in the damage and exposure
of an extensive area of tree roots. Birch are naturally a shallow rooting species of
deciduous tree and development work of this nature has serious implication for such
species, likely to threaten the future health and vitality of affected trees, in this
instance T2.

2.6 G1is a large group of mixed species deciduous and evergreen trees including ash,
cherry, yew, sycamore, cypress, beech and holly. This group extends around the
north and eastern boundaries of the church. Age classifications range from young to
mature. Trees are generally of good condition, with narrow conical form, typical of
trees grown in close proximity to one and another.

2,7 G2 is a large group of trees established from the eastern aspect of the site around to
the west, encompassing land around the vicarage of St. John's. Species include
ash, holly, sycamore, cypress, birch and beech. Similarly to trees within G1, their
condition is generally good with many trees developing an upright form typical of
trees grown in close proximity to one and another.

2.9 Trees within this site provide important amenity value locally, are a significant
landscape feature and valuable wildlife resource, making a significant contribution to
the tree cover in the area.

3.0 Tree Preservation Order

3.1 The amenity value of the trees in question has been assessed using an objective
and systematic approach; the Tree Evaluation Method for Tree Preservation Orders
(TEMPO system) has been used. A score of 15+ was accumulated, supporting the
use of a Tree Preservation Order.

3.2 Lancaster City Council consider it expedient in the interests of amenity to make
provision for the preservation of the trees in question under sections 188 (201) and
203 of the Town & Country Planning Act 1990. Lancaster City Council cite the
following reasons:

¢ The trees are prominent landscape features and are clearly visible from the
public highway, providing important public amenity.

» Trees provide screening and visual amenity to the church and adjacent
propetties.

s |Important wildlife resource.

s Threat to the health and vitality of trees from recent development works and
possible future development within the site.



Page 39

4.0 Recommendation

4.1 Serve a Tree Preservation Order under sections 198 (201) and 203 of the
Town & Country Planning Act 1990.

Maxine Knagg BSc (Hons) Arboriculture
Tree Protection Officer

Planning Services

Lancaster City Council



Page 40 Agenda Item 6

APPEALS COMMITTEE

TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 425 (2007):
TREES ESTABLISHED ON LAND WITHIN THE CURTILAGE
OF PARK COTTAGE, DEER PARK LANE, HORNBY

12™ MARCH 2008

REPORT OF HEAD OF DEMOCRATIC SERVICES

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To enable Members to consider the objections received to Tree Preservation Order No. 425
(2007): trees established on land within the curtilage of Park Cottage, Deer Park Lane,
Hornby.

This matter will be dealt with in accordance with the adopted procedure for
considering matters relating to individual applications, that is, the relevant matters for
consideration by the Committee will be presented in the public part of the meeting,
and the decision will be made after the exclusion of the press and public, on the basis
that, in making its decision, the Committee will receive exempt information in the form
of legal advice on possible legal proceedings arising from the decision (Paragraph 5
of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972).

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members consider the objections to Tree Preservation Order No. 425 (2007):
trees established on land within the curtilage of Park Cottage, Deer Park Lane,
Hornby.

1.0 Introduction

1.1 Under Section 198 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, the Local Planning
Authority may make an Order in respect of a tree or group of trees if it appears that it
is expedient in the interests of amenity to make provision for the protection of trees in
their area.

1.2 In accordance with the Town and Country Planning (Tree Preservation Order)
Regulations 1999, objections have been received to Tree Preservation Order No.
425 (2007), which has been made in relation to trees identified in a single woodland
belt (W1) on land within the curtilage of Park Cottage, Deer Park Lane, Hornby.

1.3 The objections are from the owners of Lorelei, Deer Park Lane, Hornby and the
owners of Deer Park Cottage, Deer Park Lane, Hornby.

1.4 In accordance with the Regulations, it is necessary to consider the objections, and in
order for the objections to be considered objectively, the matter is referred to the
Appeals Committee.



15

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

Page 41

The report of the City Council's Tree Protection Officer is attached (pages 43 to 45).

Appended to the report are:

e Appendix 1 - Copy of the original Tree Preservation Order No. 425 (2007)
(pages 46 to 60)

e Appendix 2 - Tree Evaluation Method for Preservation Orders (TEMPO)
(pages 61 to 62)

o Appendix 3 — Aerial photograph and site plan (pages 63 to 65)

e Appendix 4 — Correspondence and objections in relation to Tree Preservation
Order No. 425 (2007) (pages 66 to 77)

Proposal Details

The purpose of the report is to provide Members with details to enable them to
decide whether or not to confirm Tree Preservation Order No. 425 (2007).

Details of Consultation
There has not been any consultation at this stage.
Options
The Options are:
Q) To confirm Tree Preservation Order No. 425 (2007)
€)) Without modification
(b) Subject to such modification as is considered expedient.
2 Not to confirm Tree Preservation Order No. 425 (2007)
Conclusion
In the light of information contained within the report and its appendices, together

with legal advice given at Committee and a site visit, Members are requested to
determine whether or not to confirm Tree Preservation Order No. 425 (2007).

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural
Proofing)

Not applicable.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Not applicable.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

A Legal Officer will be present at the meeting to advise the Committee.




Page 42

BACKGROUND PAPERS Contact Officer: Jane Glenton
Telephone: 01524 582068

Tree Preservation Order No. 425 (2007) E-mail: JGlenton@Iancaster.gov.uk
Ref: JEG




Page 43

Contact: Planning Services

Telephone: 01524 582381

FAX: 01524 582323 ;
Ernali: mkhaga@lancastet.govailk Promoting City, Coast & Countrysids
Website: www.lancaster.gov.uk

Flanning Services
Maxine Knagg
Tree Protection Officer

Patatine Hall
Dalton Square
LANCASTER LA1 1PW

Date: 30" January 2008

Appeals Committee (TPO)

Trees subject of the Appeals Committes — established on land within the curtilage of
Park Cottage, Deer Park Lane, Hornby, Lancashire and subjects of Tree
Preservation Qrder no.425 (2007).

This report has been produc.ed by Maxine Knagy (BSc Hons Arboriculture), Tree
Protection Officer, Lancaster City Council,

1.0 Introduction

1.1 Site: The trees in question are established within the curtilage of above detailed
properly and are comprised of a substantial beit of woodland trees including
species of sycamore, ogk, yew, [ime, beech, horse chestnut and sweet chesinut,
A number of the frees are large, mature trees thal have become significant
landscape features.

1.2 Scope and limitation of this report: This is an arboriculture report restricted to
only those trees subiject of the Appeals Commiltee. The information provided
within this report has been gathered by means of a preliminary visual tree
assessment restricted to ground level observations and inspection at the time of
the site visit. A systematic and objective appraisal of the amenity value of the
frees has been undertaken using the Tree Evaluation Method for Preservation
Orders (TEMPQO). It should be noted that trees are dynamic, living organisms
subject to changes in weather, climate, pest and disease, development activities
and site conditions.

2.0 Site Visit
2.1 Date: Undertaken 17" December 2007.

2.2 Brief Site Description: The site is established in an elevated position, and rural
location within the village of Hornby, several miles to the east of Lancaster city.




Page 44

To the wast of the main dwelling house is a substantial belt of woodland trees
providing significant tree cover and links to other groups and belts of frees in the
vicinity. Trees can be seen from the main public highway in the village, from
other residential properties and visitors utilising Deer Park Lane.

2.3 Site Development: We understand from the property owner, His Henour Judge
Appleton that works are proposed to develop a new access drive to the westarn
most aspect of the woodland beli, off Deer Park Lane. Any development that
invoives the disturbance of the ground, whether changes in ground levels,
surfacing and or excavation works has significant potential to cause damage to
trees within the vicinity of such works. Damage to root systems has the real
potential to limit the life potential, health, vigour and stability of affected trees.

3.0 ldentification and condition of the tre'es:

3.1 The woodland {rees in question are the subjects of Tree Preservation Order no.
425 (2007) {Appendix 1). The trees have been identified in a single woodland
belt (W1) within the Tree Preservation Order.

3.2 W1 a woodland belt of trees comprised of semi-mature, and mature species of
beech, yew sycamare, sweet chestnut, oak, horse chestnut, and lime. A number
of the trees have the potential fo develop into imporiant veteran trees; fraes that
bacause of their age, size or condition are of exceptional value cuiturally, in the
landscape or for their wildlife value. Generally the woodland trees are of a good
condition, heaith and state of vigour with the potential to continue to provide
significant amenity value long into the future.

4.0 Tree Preservation Order

4.1 The amenity value of treas within W1 has been assessed using an objective and
systematic approach (Tree Evaluation Method for Preservation QOrders - TEMPO
system). A score of 16+ was achieved supporting the action of servmg a Tree
Preservation Order {(Appendix 2).

4.2 Trees within W1 contribute significantly o the local amenity by providing the
following:

- important visuat amenity

- improvements in air quality, screening, and privacy

- cohesion linking others groups and stands of trees within the vicinity
- important wildlife resource

4.3 Lancaster City Council considers it expedient in the interests of amenity to make
provision for the preservation of the trees in question under sections 198, 201
and 203 of the Town & Country Planning Act 1890. Lancaster City Council
cites the following reasons.

¢ Provide important public amenity benefits;
s Potential threat from site development in the future;
¢ Important wildlife resource.



Page 45

It is the view of Lancaster City Council that damage or removal of these trees
would have a detrimental impact on the amenity value of the local area and as
such trees should be afforded protection by serving a Tree Preservation Order.

Maxine Knagg BSc (Hons) Arboriculture
Tree Protection Officer, Planning Services
Lancaster City Council



Page 46

Appendix no.1

Tree Preservation Order no.425 (2007)




Page 47

CITY COUNCIL OF LANCASTER
TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 425 (2007)

--—-00000¢--

ot s
lf\arggij el t:;-\ﬁ ok 8 e o e oy of He /G el

Q rfrﬁ{'{ Qf\"

\KEIL{ ﬂ-:nﬁ;__

RELATING TO TREES LOCATED AT
PARK COTTAGES
DEER PARK LANE
HORNBY-W-FARLETON

TOWN HALL
LANCASTER
LAT 1PRJ



Page 48

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT, 1990
CITY COUNCIL OF LANCASTER
TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 425 (2007)

The City Council of Lancaster, in exercise of the powers conferred on them by sections 198, [201] and 203
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 hereby make the following Order:-

Citation
1. This Order may be cited as Tree Preservation Order (No. 425) 2007
interpretation
2. this Order "the authority" means the (Lancaster City Council) and unfess the context otherwise
. requires, any reference in this Order to a numbered section is a reference to the section so
numbered in the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
Application of section 201

3. The authority hereby direct that section 201 (provisional tree preservation orders) shall apply to this
Order and, accordingly, this Order shall take effect provisionally on (¥4December 2007). '

Prohibited acts in relation to trees

4. Without prejudice to subsections (6) and (7) of section 198 (power to make tree preservation orders)
[or subsection (3) of section 200 (orders affecting land where Forestry Commissioners interested)],
and subject to article 5, no person shali:-

(a) cut down, top, lop, uproot, wilfully damage or wilfully destroy; or

{b) Cause or permit the cutting down, topping, lopping, uprooting, wilful damage or witful
destruction of, any tree specified in Schedule 1 to this Order or comprised in a group of
trees or in a woodland so specified, except with the consent of the authority and, where
stich consent is given subject to conditions, in accordance with those conditions.

Exemptions
5. (1) Nothing in article 4 shall prevent:-
(a) the cutting down, topping, lopping or uprooting of a tree by or at the request of a

statutory undertaker, where the fand on which the tree is situated is operational land
of the statutory undertaker and the work is necessary:-

(i) in the interests of the safe operation of the undertaking;

{if in connection with the inspection, repair or renewal of any sewers,
mains, pipes, cables or other apparatus of the statutory undertaker; or

(i)  to enable the statutory underiaker to carry out development permitted by or
under the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development)
Order 1995;

(b} the cutting down, topping, lopping or uprooting of a tree cultivated for the production of fruit
in the course of a business or trade where such work is in the interests of that business or
trade;



(2)

Page 49

(c) the pruning, in accordance with good horticultural practice, of any tree cultivated for
the production of fruit;

{d) the cutting down, topping, lopping or uprooting of a tree where that work is required to
enable a person to implement a planning permission (other than an outline planning
permission or, without prejudice to paragraph(a)(iii), a permission granted by or under
the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995)
granted on an application under Part Il of the Act, or deemed fo have been granted
{whether for the purposes of that Part or otherwise);

{e)} the cutting down, 'toppi-ng, lopping or uprooting of a tree by or at the request of the
Environment Agency to enable the Agency to carry out development permitted by or
under the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995:

(f) the cutting down, topping, lopping or uprooting of a tree by or at the request of a
drainage body where that tree interferes, or is likely to interfere, with the exercise of
any of the functions of that body in relation to the maintenance, improvement or
construction of watercourses or of drainage works, and for this purpose "drainage
body" and "drainage" have the same meanings as in the Land Drainage Act 1991; or

(g) without prejudice to section 198(6)(b), the felling or lopping of a tree or the cutting
back of its roots by or at the request of, or in accordance with a notice served by, a
licence holder under paragraph 9 of Schedule 4 fo the Electricity Act 1989.
in paragraph (1), "statutory undertaker” means any of the following:-

a person authorised by any enactment to carry on any railway, light railway, tramway, road

transport, water transport, canal, inland navigation, dock, harbour, pier or lighthouse undertaking, or
any undertaking for the supply of hydraulic power,

a relevant airport aperator (within the meaning of Part V of the Airports Act 1986, the holder of a
licence under section 6 of the Electricity Act 1989, a public gas transporter,

the holder of a licence under seciion 7 of the Telecommunications Act 1984 fo whom the
telecommunications code (within the meaning of that Act) is applied,

a water or sewerage undertaker,
the Civil Aviation Authority or a body acting on behalf of that Authority,
the Post Office,

Applications for consent under the Order

6.

An application for consent to the cutting down, topping, lopping or uprooting of any tree in respect of
which this Order is for the time being in force shall be made in writing to the authority and shall:-

(a) identify the tree or trees to which it relates (if necessary, by reference to a plan);
(b}  specify the work for which consent is sought; and
(¢) contain a statement of the applicant's reasons for making the application

Application of provisions of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

7.

(1)  The provision of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 relating to registers, applications,
permissions and appeals mentioned in column {1) of Part 1 of Schedule 2 to this Order shall
have effect, in relation to consents under this Order and applications for such consent, subject
to the adaptations and modifications mentioned in column (2).

(2) The provisions referred to in paragraph (1), as so adapted and modified, are set out in Part Il of
that Schedule.



Page 50

Directions as to replanting

8.

(1)

(2)

(3)

~ Where consent is granted under this Order for the felling in the course of forestry operations of

any part of a woodland area, the authority may give to the owner of the land on which that part
is situated ("the relevant fand"} a direction in writing specifying the manner in which and the
time within which he shall replant the relevant land.

Where a direction is given under paragraph (1) and trees on the relevant land are felled
(pursuant to the consent), the owner of that and shall repiant it in accordance with the
direction.- o

a direction under paragraph (1) may include requirements as fo:-

{a) species;

(b)  number of trees per hectare;

{c) the preparation of the relevant land prior to the replanting; and

(d) the erection of fencing necessary for the protection of the newly planted trees.

Compensation

9.

(H

(2)

If, on a claim under this article, a person establishes that loss or damage has been caused or
incurred in consequence of:- :

(a) the refusal of any consent required under this Order; or
(b) the grant of any such consent subject to conditions,

he shall, subject to paragraphs (3) and (4), be entitled to compensation from the authority.
No claim, other than a claim made under paragraph (3), may be made under this article:-

(a) if more than 12 months have elapsed since the date of the authority's decision or,
where such a decision is the subject of an appeatl to the Secretary of State, the date of
the final determination of the appeal; or

(b) if the amount in respect of which the claim would otherwise have been made is less
than £500.

Where the authority refuse consent under this Order for the felling in the course of forestry
operations of any part of a woodland area, they shall not be required to pay compensation fo
any person other than the owner of the land; and such compensation shall be limited to an
amount equal to any depreciation in the value of the trees which is attributable to deterioration
in the quality of the timber in consequence of the refusal.

In any other case, no compensation shall be payable to a person:-

(a) for loss of development value or other diminution in the value of the land:

{b) for loss or damage which, having regard to the statement of reasons submitted in
accordance with article 6(c) and any documents or other evidence submitted in
support of any such statement, was not reasonably foreseeable when consent was
refused or was granted subject to conditions;

{c) for loss or damage reasonably foreseeable by that person and attributable fo his
failure to take reasonable steps to avert the loss or damage or to mitigate its extent:
or

(d) for costs incurred in appealing to the Secretary of State against the refusal of any

consent required under this Order or the grant of any such consent subject to
conditions,



Page 51

(8}  Subseciions (3) to (5) of section 11 (terms of compensation on refusal of licence) of the
Forestry Act 1967 shall apply to the assessment of compensation under paragraph (3) as it
applies fo the assessment of compensation where a felling licence is refused under section
10(application for felling licence and decision of Commissioners thereon) of that Act as if or
any reference to a felling licence there were substituted a reference to a consent required
under this Order and for the reference to the Commissioners there were substituted g
reference to the authority. ;

(6) In this article:-
"development value" means an increase in value atiributable to the prospect of development:
and, in relation to any land, the development of it shall include the clearing of it; and

"owner” has the meaning given to it by section 34 of the Forestry Act 1967,
[Applications to trees to be planted pursuant to a condition

10 In relation to the tree(s) identified in the first column of Schedule 1 by the letter "C", being [a tree}
[trees] to be planted pursuant to a condition (being a condition imposed under paragraph (a) of
section 197 (planning permission to include appropriate provision for preservation and planting of
trees)), this Order takes effect as from the time when [that tree is planted] [those trees are
pianted])].

[Orders made by virtue of section 300

11. This Order takes effect in accordance with subsection (3) of section 300 (tree preservation orders in
anticipation of disposal of Crown land).]

!

Dated this | X~ dayor ecember oo

THE COMMON SEAL of
THE CITY COUNCIL OF LANCASTER
was hereunto affixed in the presence of:-

L

L&f P.»r r‘LC'c; \ﬁ\f QLL’ ({%@k& x‘Zk\\‘:ﬁ.f\_




Page 52

FIRST SCHEDULE

Trees Specified Individually
(encircled in black on the map)

DESCRIPTION SITUATION

NO. ON MAP
NONE
Trees specified by reference to an area
(within a dotted black line on the map)
NO. ON MAP DESCRIPTION SITUATION
NONE
Groups of trees
{within a broken black line on the map)
NO. ON MAP DESCRIPTION ' SITUATION
None
Woodlands
(within a continuous black line on the map)
NO. ON MAP DESCRIPTION SITUATION
Wi Horse Chestnut SW of Park Cottages
Sweet Chestnut “
Oak “
Sycamore ¢
Lime !
Beech

Yew




Page 53

SCHEDULE 2

PART I

Provisions of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 applied
with adaptations or modifications

Provision of the Town and Country Planning
Act 1800

Section 69 (registers)

Adaptation or Modification

(@) in subsection (1):-

(i) Omit:-
"in such manner as may be prescribed by a
development order,",
"such” in the second place where it appears,
and
"as may be so prescribed"”, and

(i) substitute "matters relevant to tree
preservation orders made by the authority" for
"applications for planning permission".

{b) In subsection (2):-
(i) after "contain” insert "as regards each such
order”; and
{ii} for paragraphs (a) and (b) substitute:-

“(a) details of every application under the
order and of the authority's decision (if
any) in relaton to each such
application, and

(b} a statement as to the subject-
matter of every appeai under the order
and of the date and nature of the
Secretary of State's determination of it",

(c) Omit subsections (3) and [(4) (as required by section
198(4)). :

Provision of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990

Section 70 (determination of
applications:general considerations)

Adaptation or Modification

(@) In subsection (1):-

(i) substitute:-
' “Subject to subsections {1A) and
(1B}, where" for "Where";
“the authority" for "a local planning
authority”,




Page 54

"consent under a tree preservation order” for “planning
permission” where those words first appear:; and

"consent under the order” for "planning permission” in both of
the other places where those words appear; and

“consent under the order” for "planning permission” in both of
the other places where

these words appear;

(i) after "think fit", insert-

"(including conditions limiting the duration of the consent or
requiring the replacement of trees)";

and o

(iif) Omit "subject to sections 91 and 92,".

(b)  After subsection (1) insert:-
(1A) Where an application relates to an area of
woodland, the authority shall grant consent so far as
accords with the practice of good forestry, unless they
are satisfied that the granting of consent would fail to
secure the maintenance of the special character of
the woodland or the woodland character of the area.
(1B) Where the authority grant consent for the felling
of trees in a woodland area they shall not impose
conditions requiring replacement where such felling is
carried
out in the course of forestry operations (but may give
directions for securing replanting)"”.

(c}  Omit subsections (2) and (3).

Section 75 (effect of planning
Permission)

Section 78 (right to appeal
Against planning decisions and failure
To take such decisions)

(@) In subsection (1) substitute:-

() "Any" for the words from "Without" to *any";

(i} "consent under a tree preservation order’ for
"planning permission to develop land™

(ify "the consent" for "the permission™ and

(iv) “the land to which the order relates for the land”.

{b) Omit subsections (2) and (3).

(a) In subsection (1) substitute:-

(i} "the authority" for "a local planning authority™;

(i} “consent under a tree preservation order" for
"planning permission” in the first place where those
words appear:

(i) "consent under such an order" for "planning
permission” in the second place where those words
appear;

(iv) for paragraph (c) substitute:-

“(c) give a direction junder a tree preservation
order or refuse an application for any
consent, agreement or approval of that
authority required by such a direction: or




Page 55 -
is referred to in paragraphs (a) to (c)
within the period of 8 weeks beginning
with the date on which the application
was received by the authority”

(b} Omit subsection (2).

(c) In subsection (3) for "served within such time and in
such manner as may be prescribed by a development
order”, o
Substitute:-

"in writing addressed to the Secretary of State,

specifying the grounds on which the appeal is made;

and such notice shall be served:- ‘

(@) in respect of a matter mentioned in any of

paragraphs (a) to (c) of subsection (1), within the period

of 28 days from the receipt of notification of the

authority's decision or direction or within such longer

period as the Secretary of State may allow:

{a) in respect of such a failure as is mentioned in
paragraph

{b) of that subsection, at any time after the expiration
of the period mentioned in that paragraph, but if
the authority have informed the applicant that the
application has been refused, or granted subject
to conditions, before an appeal has been made,
an appeal may only be made against that refusal
or grant”.

(d) For subsection (4) substitute:-
“(4) The appellant shall serve on the authority a
copy of the notice mentioned in subsection (3)".

() For subsection (5), substitute:-
"(5) For the purposes of the application of Section
79 (1), in relation to an appeal made under
subsection (1)(d), it shall be assumed that the
authority decided to refuse the application in
question”.

Section 79 (determination of appeals)(a)

(a) In subsections (1) and (2), substitute “the
authority” for the local planning authority”,
(b)  Omit subsection (3).
{¢) In subsection (4), substitute:-
(i) “sections 70(1), (1A) and (1B)" for
“sections 70, 72(1) and (5), 73 and 73A
and Part | of Schedule 5"
{ii) “consent under a tree preservation order”
for “planning permission™ and
(iii) “the authority” for “the local planning
authority and a development order may
apply, with or without modifications, to
such an appeal any requirements
imposed by a development order by
virtue of section 65 or 71"
(d)  Omit subsections (8) and (BA).
(e) In subsection (7), omit the words after “section
78" -




Page 56
PART I

PROVISIONS OF THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
AS ADAPTED AND MODIFIED BY PART 1

The following provisions of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, as adapted and modified by Part 1
of this Schedule, apply in relation to consents, and applications for consent, under this Order.

Section 69
(1)  Every local planning authority shall keep a register containing information with respect to matters
relevant to tree preservation orders made by the authority.

(2) The register shall contain, as regards each such order:-

(@) details of every application under the order and of the authority's decision (if any) in relation to
each such application, and

(b) a2 statement as to the subject-matter of every appeal under the order and of the date and
nature of the Secretary of State's determination of it.

(3} Every register kept under this section shall be available for inspection by the public at all reasonable
hours.

Section 70

(1) Subject to subsections (1A) and {(1B), where an application is made to the authority for consent
under a tree preservation order:-

(a) they may grant consent under the order, either unconditionally or subject to such conditions
as they think fit (including conditions limiting the duration of the consent or requiring the
replacement of trees); or

(b) they may refuse consent under the order.

(1A) Where an application relates to an area of woodland, the authority shall grant consent so far as
accords with the practice of good forestry, unless they are satisfied that the granting of consent
would fail fo secure the maintenance of the special character of the woodland or the woodland
character of the area.

(1B) Where the authority grant consent for the felling of trees in a woodland area they shall not
impose conditions requiring replacement where such felling is carried out in the course of
forestry operations (but may give directions for securing replanting).

Bection 75

Any grant of consent under a tree preservation order shall (except insofar as the consent otherwise
provides) ensure for the benefit of the land to which the order relates and of all persons for the time being
interested in it.

Section 78
(1) Where the authority:-

(a) refuse an application for consent under a tree preservation order or grant it subject to.
conditions;

(a) refuse an application for any consent, agreement or approval of that authority required
by a condition imposed on a grant of consent under such an order or grant it subject to
conditions:

(c) give a direction under a tree preservation order, or refuse an application for any
consent, agreement or approval of that authority required by such a direction; or



(3)

(4)
5

Page 57

(d) fail to determine any such application as is referred to in paragraphs (a) to (¢c) within the
period of 8 weeks beginning with the date on which the application was received by the
authority,

the applicant may by notice appeal to the Secretary of State.

Any appeal under this section shall be made by notice in writing addressed to the Secretary of
State, specifying the grounds on which the appeal is made; and such notice shall be served:-

{a) in respect of a matter mentioned in any of paragraphs (a) to (c) of subsection (1), within
the period of 28 days from the receipt of notification of the authority's decision or
direction or within such longer period as the Secretary of State may allow;

(b) in respect of such a failure as is mentioned in paragraph (d} of that subsection, at any
time after the expiration of the period mentioned in that paragraph, but if the authority
have informed the applicant that the application has been refused, or granted subject to
conditions, before an appeal has been made, an appeal may only be made against that
refusal or grant.

The appelian‘f shall serve on the authority a copy of the notice mentioned in subsection (3).
For the purposes of the application of section 79(1), in relation to an appeal made under

subsection (1)(d), it shall be assumed that the authority decided to refuse the application in
guestion.

Section 79

(1)

On an appeal under section 78 the Secretary of State may:-

(a) allow or dismiss the appeal, or _
(b) reverse or vary any part of the decision of the authority (whether the appeal relates to
that part of it or not),

and may deal with the application as if it has been made to him in the first instance.
Before determining an appeal under section 78 the Secretary of State shall, if either the

appellant or the authority so wish, give each of them an opportunity of appearing before and
being heard by a person appointed by the Secretary of State for the purpose.



Page 58

(4) Subject to condition (2), the provisions of section 70{1), (1A) and (1B) shall apply, with any
necessary modifications, in relation to an appeat to the Secretary of State under section 78 as
they apply in relation to an application for consent under a tree preservation order which falls to
be determined by the authority.

(5) ‘The decision of the Secretary of State on such an appeal shall be final.

(7) Schedule 6 applies to appeals under section 78.



Page 59

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT, 1990
CITY COUNCIL OF LANCASTER
TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 425 (2007)

The City Council of Lancaster, in exercise of the powers conferred on them by sections 198, {201] and 203
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 hereby make the following Order:-

Citation
1. This Order may be cited as Tree Preservation Order (No. 425) 2007

Interpretation

2. this Order "the authority" means the (Lancaster City Council) and uniess the context otherwise
requires, any reference in this. Order to a numbered section is a reference to the section so
numbered in the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

Application of section 201

3. The authority hereby direct that section 201 (provisional tree preservation orders) shall apply to this
Order and, accordingly, this Order shall take effect provisionally on { December 2007). '

Prohibited acts in relation to trees

4. Without prejudice to subsections (8) and (7) of section 198 (power to make tree preservation orders)
for subsection (3) of section 200 (orders affecting land where Forestry Commissioners interested)],
and subject to article 5, no person shall:-

(a) cut down, top, lop, uproot, witfully damage or wilfully destroy; or

(b) cause or permit the cutting down, topping, lopping, uprooting, wilful damage or wilful

, destruction of, any tree specified in Schedule 1 to this Order or comprised in a group of
trees or in a woodland so specified, except with the consent of the authority and, where
such consent is given subject to conditions, in accordance with those conditions.

Exemptions
5. (1) Nothing in article 4 shall prevent:-

(a) the cutting down, topping, lopping or uprooting of a tree by or at the request of a
statutory undertaker, where the land on which the tree is situated is operational land
of the statutory undertaker and the work is necessary.-

(i) . inthe interests of the safe operation of the undertaking;

(i) in connection with the inspection, repair or renewal of any sewers,
mains, pipes, cables or other apparatus of the statutory undertaker; or

(i)  to enable the statutory undertaker to carry out development permitted by or
under the Town and Country Planning {General Permitted Development)
Order 1995;

(b) the cutting down, topping, lopping or uprooting of a tree cultivated for the production of fruit
in the course of a business or trade where such work is in the interests of that business or
trade;



Page 60

~
i~
>
>
.
LUl
o3
_4
=
rd
s
)
=
.
-
=
=
ﬁ
&
-
i
P
€]
L
Sl
fo
G
3]
S~
-

=
&
=
Fa
S
=
@
=
&
wd
g
®
="
i
=
42
=
W
=]
a0
&
=
S
o
=
5]
==

ORNEY BB

FEO
1815

1

]

FPark Cotta

| M
| %
]
I
|

11250

Scale

Reproduced from the Ordnance Surve
of the Controller of Her Majesty'

Copyright 2000,

Unautherised reproduction infringes Crown Co

lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

g 5
S
=] Bt
Q o nu o
= = o [ =
iy = m %
o] = 5[g
e [n S o
2 alg
= @ :
= iy
]
oy [
Q ot D
=512 £
[ = &
QI Elg =]
£ L|E =
ol E| 8|«
Sia|/S8|8|a
.
E
o
9
-
3
fou Ay
ke, - ]
@ m :
=
T
@ g = =
=] © B
2o =y
= 5
=0 =,
=5
mw
€
58
bt
[F5}
oy

Produced using ESRI (UK)'s MapExpiorer 2.0 - http



Page 61

Appendix no.2

Tree Evaluation Method for Preserved Trees (TEMPO)




o

TREE EVALUATION METHOP QR dSERVATION ORDERS (TEMPO):

SURVEY DATA SHEET & DECISION GUIDE

Date: (= .47 .o™7 . Surveyor: s *\W‘ji%
Tree details Maxe D decdooay y
TPORef: @A O@"“‘r> fuon Tree/Group No: 4. Species: Cogrxy@en
I(?Wne.r (if known): Portc Cotks - Dt | @ | @nn:fa«,
ocation;
Oee.— Poric lone  Hanly Saeet Ueso e, | W .
: s

e, Bee . ’
Part 1: Amenity assessment < CWL\
a) Condition & suitability for TPO:

Refer to Guidance Note for definitions

ood Highly suitable
g%*}air Suitable Brairtll. Notes @
1} Poor Unlikely to be suitable
0} Unsafe Unsuitable
0) Dead Unsuitable

b} Remaining longevity (in years) & suitability for TPO:
Refer to ‘Species Guide’ section in Guidance Note

Qo T e T
' 2) 20-40 Suitable _ male

1) 10-20 Just suitable

0) <10 Unsuitable

¢) Relative public visibility & suitability for TPO:
Consider realistic potential for future visibility with changed land use; refer to Guidance Note

(3] Very large trees, or large trees that are prominent landscape features Highly suitable

4} Large trees, or medium trees clearly visible to the public Suitable Score & N

3} Medium trees, or larger trees with limited view only Just suitable g.kﬂg_ (n Sl

2) Small trees, or larger trees visible only with difficulty Unlikely to be suitable ol S cepe Qe
1) Young, v. small, or trees not visible to the public, regardless of size Probably unsuitable 0 1

d) Other factors
Trees must have accrued 7 or more points (with no zero score) to qualify

£
rincipal components of arboricultural features, or veteran trees }

Cf?ifj{embers of gIr)oups of trees important for their cohesion Score & Notes A oefares
3) Trees with identifiable historic, commemorative or habitat importance oeed + onpeRea P
2) Trees of particularly good form, especially if rare or unusual CoeS o,

1} Trees with none of the above additional redeeming features

Part 2: Expediency assessment
Trees must have accrued 9 or more points to qualify; refer to Guidance Note

Ghuomro e S -
: - o <X =y
2) Perceived threat to tree PopoSe” ooCesSs < Lepa iy
1) Precantionary only ; w : (
0) Tree known to be an actionable nuisance ™ Ty V")OQ*-Q (Cﬂ@ *wiq(‘

Part 3: Decision guide

Any 0 Do not apply TPO . o

16 TPO indefensible Add Sceres for Total: | Decision:

7-10 Does not merit TPO o
AT TPO defensible 3 Seoe TPY

15+ Definitely merits TPO



Page 63

Appendix No. 3

Aerial photograph and site plan




Page 64 Ac~al p\/\@&:ﬁ@ﬂ"r«(j}\,\ [k Mo erate
TPO e Trees )

Deer Park Cottage, TPO no. 425 (2007)

Scale: 1:1250
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission Oraanisation y i :
of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office @ Crown g bemasten CigCoumoll
C i : . .
Spyright; 2000 Department Planning Services

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may
tead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Comments

Date 23 January 2008

SLA Number LATO0025403

Produced using ESRI {UK}'s MapExplorer 2.0 - hitp:/fwww.esriuk.com




: Page 65 Sz Plan

Deer Park Cottage, TPO no. 425 (2007)

Scale : 1:1250
SIS TS SIS TS, [ Grganisation Lancaste ity Counci
Copyright 2000. Department Planning Services
L e s Com O TYGommons
Date 23 January 2008
SLA Number LA1G0025403

Froduced using ESRI (UK)'s MapExpiorer 2.0 - http://www.esriuk.com



Page 66

Appendix No. 4

Correspondence and objections in relation to
Tree Preservation Order No. 425 (2007)




Page 67 Cocemed MeﬁJo:or Negeer
No.\

19 Stanley Drive, Homby, Lancaster, LA2 §NA

10 lanuary 2008 .

Andres-Dobson

Hégd of Planning and Ruilding Control

Lansaster City-Couneth.....- - i #
Palatipe-Hall e

Dajfon Square

LAMNGASTER

Dear Mr Dobson* "' ' ;. . ; ey R

Tree Preservation Order: ., No.42502007) . . .. ...

Park Coﬁﬁg?'s, Deer Park Lane, Hornby with Farleton . ' = P i E

E7E AP L, AT N EarEE N i BRI e b e R e 5 e -
TRl ) T e n s e e BT 6 TIPS TR L AT R os & e

Thank you for your letter 6f'19 December outlining the above, Lt e e e

FELTEIaN P g I e SR A T TR TP o P o 0 LR

N LA PRI LUR S Save R Seper it 55‘-".,’1-". el I AR VRN ‘,' e

The trees ,dlged in this Order were regularly maintained by‘tgagggrqy‘goug owner and we.would

welcomé dontihﬁarifc%ﬂdf this practice, especially with regard 1o the sweet chestmitts, ' ey
';"““:"i'.”‘ LI Ll ;,”_-' [ I :1,.““)‘ ¥ [ A~ e wl s et Tl AT A
. Vet

vl il Gd [ L g m kg emef oo e e e
ice of the tiree|s',;;ve would mention the foHowing: . "~ .
Vot o i [ 3 R E o (- v D}

1 ¥

‘rWllt'h reggrd to ailx{z‘xii.q’t:e;ai.ééee
Wé"gé;]ievé‘tha_t e ptﬁpéﬁy;:rﬁﬁ}y éé'the subject of a further é]anning appiié%i:ié_n for the
insertion 6f a driveway from the ‘front of the property, through the grounds with access onto
Deer Park Lane at the bottiom of the Property., We can see that this would vastly improve

DT S AHSI TG A GLE 2H0HHENT 82 B HIR I 7N A ; A |

J)udge'Appletop’sf access * which at present is limited' and, provided we are happy with the
S PCL LAY L T AP S A T LR " e N % . e Coare ay
p%g:p‘s ?’.‘ﬂ?.?“:th??i ?«Eef?ﬁ.b?}?lg?g? Would not wish o stand in his way. ..., , AT S ke

When this hép‘g')e;ris: Weaccept thatlt may be necessary to lfeil .é young ééppér f)ééch_'treé;éfthe

bottom’of the property by the latie.” If this is not the case, however, we would recormmend thiat
this tree be regularly lopped in order o m aintain it at a reasonable height and also to preserve

it'in’ a héalthy staté’ It already has thé potential fo reach a gréat héight and width, thereby
averhanging the lane and eventually obstructing, passing traffic. This traffic does include
Wwaggons going 1o the Lufiesdale Kennels, articulatéd lorries transporiing logs from Forestry,
Commission Tand, “horss Boxes and Sthel large vehicles, all of which may eventually be
impeded by this tree if it is gjioy_\{p,d_;qugrgxw unlopped., It is also beginning to impinge on
overhéad cables, “and threaten views of propeities further up the lane. . We would be most
grafefu] if this matter could be clarified with Judge Appleton for the well being of the
naighboyrhood whiéli balance we feel sure he will want to maintain,

rer v

Overal | we feel that the satisfactory management of this estate will continue to contribute to
thie overall natural beauty of the area in which we live and that continuance of this practjce by

Judge Appleton will ensure this. We thank you for your kind consideration of our comments.

Yours sincerely

T

RN oloooG 7SS



Page 68

Contact: Planning Services
Telephone: 01524 582381
FAX: 01524 582323 -

Email: mkragg@lancaster.gov.uk

Website: www.lancaster.gov.uk

Planning Services

Deer Park Coage
Deer Park Lane

Hornby Maxine Knagg
Lancaster . Tree Protection Officer
LAZ 8LF Palatine Mail

Daiton Square
LANCASTER LAT 1PW

Date: 17" January 2008

Dear &

Re: Written objection to TPO no.425 (2007), Deer Park Cottages, Deer Park Lane,
Hornby

Thank you for your letier dated 9" January 2008.

We accept your formal, written objection against the Council's decision to serve Tree
Preservation Order no.425 (2007). The written objection is in compliance with the
regulation 3 notice and as such a copy will be forwarded to Democratic Services and a
date for a formal Appeal Hearing will be arranged in due course. You will receive
notification and an invitation to make a representation at the hearing should you wish to
do so.

If in the meantime, you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact Maxine
Knagg, Tree Protection Officer. :

Yours sincerely

Maxine Knagg
Tree Protection Officer
Tel: 01524 582384

Ob\gQﬁ-tlm Lotter

no.?



Page 69

PARK COTTAGE, DEER PARK LANE, HORNBY, LANCASTER LAZ SLY
615242 22313

Andrew Dobson,
Head of Planning and Building Control,

Lancaster City Council, 9 :

Palatine Hall, Jhl Vo 2008,
Dalton Square, '

Lancaster LA1 1 PW.

Your jet o TPo Mo 4 25 [ %007)

From:

Re:Tree Preservation Order No 425(2007) Park Cottage, Deer Park Lane,Homby
LA28LF

Written Objections and Representations

Objection to the Order is made as follows:

On 16 December 2007 as a chainsaw operator prepared to cut down a recently planted
purple beech (situate at the extreme SW of the site- apex of triangle on your diagram), he
was accosted by neighbouts.

These neighbours made representations that the tree was protected by a preservation
ordet- not true; was in 2 conservation area-not true; and would require permission from the
counct to be removed- not true. These statements were deliberately contrived fo frighten
him into stopping — and succeeded.

These people then contacted the Tree Preservation Officer. She attended site on the
moening of the 17™ . This the day of our move into the property. John Appleton was on
site to supervise the removal men moving fumniture in whilst Mrs Appleton remamed at our
former residence supervising the move out. Aftera cursory mspection Miss Knagg said that
she proposed to advise the Council to make an order because

“Redevelopment is taking place and [ want to have a say in it”.
However this s not a ground upon which the order could be made nor is it the ground
~ TTupon which it purports on its face to have been made. On this basis the order is legally ™
flawed and vulnerable to judicial review proceedings. On the facts her reasoning was also
flawed as such development as is taking place does so by virtue of existing planning consents
(Ref Nos 07/00278FUL 07/00279/LB).

The order has been made in error. It should be rescinded forthwith. '

The tree which occasioned this process is a purple beech planted probably within the las
15 years. No one had ever before planted a pusple beech on this site. It is both out of
context and out of character with the established tree stock. It was a serious error of
judgment to have chosen to plant this foreigner, 2 choice exacerbated by the location
selected.

We acquired this property in April 2007. One of the reasons we so admire the property is
the magnificent wooded aspect of the grounds; Beautiful mature trees and all green leaved.



Page 70

The reason we decided to fell the purple beech go back to 17" March 2007. The existing
driveway is.dangerously steep. At about 3.30 p-m. that day John Appleton slipped and fell on
the drive and sustained a fractured right ankle then spending 6 weeks immobdlised in plaster,
off work 3 months. An experience not to be undergone a second time not to happen to
anyone else. Better and safer means of access are desirable for health and safety and also in
terms of civil liability undet the Occupiers Liability/Defective Premises Acts.

Our Architect, Graham Salisbury of Graham Anthony Associates, who obtained the
planning consents advised us that a new drive would requite a fusther application for
planning consent. Such application is being prepared. It will propose a new access into the
propetty from 2 gate way situate at the apex of the triangie referred to in paragraph 1 and
will require the removal of the purple beech.

Not only is the tree as 2 purple beech a complete stranget fo the existing mature existing
tree stock and therefore wholly inappropriate, it would also appeat to have been planted
without any or any proper foresight as to what it would grow into.

Where it stands, as it increases in size its roots will further encroach on, over and about the
water, gas and electricity services buried under the surface of Deer Park Lane, and being only
2 ot 3 feet away from the perimeter dty stone wall it will disturb the wall t00, Lts roots will

likely interfere with a nearby substantial surface water deain. Furthermore its branches will
grow over the fane and become and remain an obstruction to lawfid users of the lane and in
legal terms it will be a nuisance to the highway. As if this were not already too lengthy a
catalogue of misery, its upper branches alteady threaten the ovethead telephone cables.

In short there is nothing positive that can be said for the tree. If afforded protection by a
preservation order this tree will occasion 2 constant source of continued administrative time
wasting to keep it under control.

In summary: - the neighbours behaved without candour using arguments they well knew to
be bogus. They then deliberately involved this council official in an ongotng dispute against
othet neighbours who want the wretched purple beech cutting down because it takes light
from their property and impinges upon their views of the Lune Valley. The council official
if1 t00 great a haste made the order for illogical and factually wrong reasons, which were also
mvalid reasons in law. The tree itself, the purple beech, is wholly out of character and
context with the existing magnificent green leaved tree stock; it was planted in a position
which only a fool would have thought appropriate- a position which will only ever cause
wcreasing disruption and unnecessary administrative involvement.

The order should be rescinded forthwith. It s wholly without merit.

Finally: John Appleton was asked and gave his name to the council official Miss Knagp. He
watched her write it down. For an official to thereafter cause to address the communication
to Owner/Occupiers, and the letter begin - Dear Sir/Madam- represents an unacceptable
level of discourtesy.

Yours sincerely




Ooyectoon \&kicer ng, |

Page 71

Contact: Planning Services

Telephone: 01524 582381 _

FAX: 01524 582323

Email: mknagg@lancaster.gov.uk

Website: www.lancaster.gov.uk
s Pianning Services
Lorelei :
Deer Park Lane
Hornby : Maxine Knagg
Lancaster 4 Tree Protection Officer
LAZ 8LF Palatine Hall

Dalton Square
LANCASTER LA1 1PW

Date: 11" January 2008

Dear Meicbdera

Re: Written objection to TPO no.425 (2007), Deer Park Cottages, Deer park Lane,
Homby

Thank you for your letter dated 5" January2008.

We accept your formal, written objection against the Council's decision to serve Tree
Preservation Order no.425 (2007). The written objection is in compliance with the
regulation 3 notice and as such a copy will be forwarded to Democratic Services anda
date for a formal Appeal Hearing will be arranged in due course. You will receive formal
notification and an invitation to make a representation at the hearing should you wish to
do so.

in the meantime, we are happy for you to contact Maxine Knagg - Tree Protection
Officer directly to make suitable arrangements for a site meeting, when she will be happy
to discuss the issues that you have raised in your letter of objection.

Please contact Maxine Knagg — Tree Protection Officer Tel: 01524 582384 to make
arrangements for a site visit on a mutually convenient date and time.

We look forward to hearing from you in the near future.

Yours sincerely

Maxine Knagg
Tree Protection Cfficer
Tel: 01524 582384



Page 72

Lorelei

Deer Park Lane

Hornby

- Lancaster

LAZ 8LF
Andrew Dobson .
Head of Planning and Building Control
Planning Services
Palatine Hall
Dalton Square
Lancaster '
LAl 1IPW ? 5™ January 2008
Dear Mr Dobson

Tree Preservation Order No. 425(‘2007), Park Cottages, Deer Park Lane, Hornby

With regard to this Preservation Order I would like to register the following objection.
I object to a preservation order being placed on the young Beech Tree just inside the
boundary wall in the southwest corner of the property. The reasons are:

s The tree is a young tree (approximately 20 years old) which has been planted
too near to the boundary walls and will severely encroach over the lane. Large
lorries use the Jane and therefore branches will need to be lopped to a
significant height, _ ‘

» It is also very close to the overhead telephone cable to my property and other

. properties further up Deer Park Lane.

® Lopping or pruning of this tree to avoid the above will result in a misshapen
free. . ;

»  When this tree reaches full maturity it will reach a height of height of over 100
feet and will have a similar spread. It will severely restrict the view of the
Lune Valley from my house, which is one of the main reasons for my buying
this house 22 years ago.

~ The grounds of Park Cottages contain a wealth of mature trees so removing the ‘
preservation order from this tree will not have a significant impact on the amenity of
the area.

Yours sincerely,




Formel Sobeogo TOO

Contact  MaR @Q@a@é e wed,
Telephone: (01524) 582384 '
- Fax: (01524) 582323
Minicom: (01524) 582175
E-mail: ghendren@lancaster.gov.uk

Website: www.lancastr.gov.uk
Our Ref:  TPO NO. 425 (2007)
Your Ref:
Planning Services
letter to:-
Palatine Hall

K ,D k Lane, H
Park Cottages, Deer Park Lane ornby LAZ2 8LF Dalton Square

Beech End, Deer Park Lane, Hornby

Lorelel, Deer Park Lane, Hornby Lancaster
Mr & Mrs Ewens 19 Stanley Drive, Homby LA2 8NA LA1 1PW
Owner/Occupiers 21 Stanley Drive DX 63531

LCC - Highways

19 December 2007

Dear SirfMadam
IMPORTANT - THIS COMMUNICATION MAY AFFECT YOUR PROPERTY

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (TREES) REGULATIONS 1999

Tree Preservation Order: No. 425 (2007) '
Lancaster City Council:- PARK COTTAGES, DEER PARK LANE, HORNBY-W-
FARLETON

THIS IS A FORMAL NOTICE to let you know that on 18 December 2007 the Council made the
above tree preservation order.

A copy of the order is enclosed. In simple terms, it prohibits anyone from cutting down, topping
or lopping any of the trees described in the First Schedule and shown on the map without the
Council’s consent.

Some explanatory guidance on tree preservation orders is given in the enclosed leaflet,
Protected Trees: a guide to Tree Preservation Orders, produced by the Department of the
Environment, Transport and the Regions.

THE COUNCIL HAVE MADE THE ORDER BECAUSE:-

The trees make a significant importance to the amenity of the area
(3
The Order took effect, on a provisional basis, on 19 December 2007. It will continue in force on
this basis for a further 6 months or unti the order is confirmed by the Council, whichever first
oceurs. :
Continued ............



Page 74

The Council wili consider whether the order should be confirmed, that is to say, whether it
should take effect formally. Before this decision is made, the people affected by the order have
a right to make objections or other representations about any of the trees, groups of trees or
woodlands covered by the Order.

If you would like to make any objections or other comments, please make sure we receive them
in writing within 28 days of receiving this nofice. Your comments must comply with regulations
4 of the Town and Country Planning (Trees) Regulations 1999, a copy of which is enclosed.
Send your comments to Lancaster City Council, Planning and Building Control, Palatine Hall,
Dalton Square, Lancaster LAT 1PW. All valid objections or representations are carefully
considered before a decision on whether to confirm the Order is made.

The Council will write to you again when that decision has been made. In the meantime, if you
would like any further information or have any questions about this letter, please contact Maxine
Knagg at Lancaster City Council, Planning and Building Control, Palatine Hall, Dalton Square,
Lancaster LA1 1PW or telephone (01524) 582384,

Yours faithfully

[

ANDREW DOBSON
HEAD OF PLANNING AND BUILDING CONTROL



COPY OF REGULATION 4 OF EI—%Q?OW\I AND COUNTRY PLANNING {TREES)
REGULATIONS 1999-12-02 :

Objections and representations

4(1)  Subject to paragraph (2), objections and representations
(a) shall be made in writing and

(i) delivered to the authority not later than the date specified by them
under regulation 3(2)c; or

(i) sent to the authority in a properly addressed and pre-paid letter
posted at such time that, in the ordinary course of post, it would be
delivered to them not later than that date;

(b} shall specify the particular trees, groups of frees or woodlands (as the case
may be) in respect of which the objections or representations are made; and

{¢) in the case of an objection, shall state the reasons for the objection.

4(2)  The authority may treat as duly made objections and repressntations which do not
comply with the requirements of paragraph (1) if, in the particular case, they are
satisfied that compliance with those requirements could not reasonably have been
expected.



Page 76 \"'\\5(”“_}(:&_\ Q«Gf{)gf”t

Telephone: 01524 582381

FAX: 01524 582323
Email: minago@lancaster.gov.uk
Website: www.lancaster.gov.uk

Planning Services
Maxine Knagg
Tree Protection Officer

Palatine Hall
Dalion Square
LANCASTER LA1 1PW

Date: 18" December 2007

Re: Proposed New Tree Preservation Order — Woodland at Park Cottage, Deer park
Lane, Hornby, Lancashire

1.0 Introduction

1.1 Site: The woodland in question is established to the front and side aspect of Park

Cofttage, Deer Park Lane, Hornby.

1.2 Scope and limitation of this report: This is an arboriculture report restricted to the
frees subject to the proposed new Tree Preservation Order. The information
provided within this report has been gathered by means of a preliminary visual tree
assessment restricted to ground level observations and inspection at the time of the
site visit. An objective appraisal of the amenity value of the trees in question has also
been undertaken using a Tree Evaluation Method for Preservation Orders (TEMPQO).
it should be noted that trees are dynamic, living organisms subject to changes in
weather, climate, pest and disease, development activities and site conditions.

2.0 Site Visit

2.1 Date: Undertaken 17" December 2007.

2.2 Brief Site Description: The site is an area of privately owned woodland established

on a sloping landscape, and elevated location above the village of Hornby, The site
lies outside of the local Conservation Area and there is currently no tree Preservation
Order affecting trees within the property. The trees in question form a significant
woodiand belt to the west and south of the main dwelling house, providing important
visual and pubiic amenity and are a valuable resource for wildlife.

2.3 The current landowner s considering submitting plans to develop a new access to

the main dwelling house which would have important implications for the future of a
number of frees within the property if undertaken.



Page 77

2.3 ldentification and condition of the trees: The trees include early-mature to over
mature possibly veteran horse chesinut, sweet chestnut, oak, sycamore, lime,
beech and yew trees. For the purpose of this report, the woodiand has been
identified as W1.

2.4 W1 a woodland belt established on steeply sioping landscape. The trees provide
important screening to the park Cottage and severai other private properties on Deer
Park Lane.

2.5 The woodland is clearly visible to the public, linking to other adjacent groups of trees
providing important cohesion and wildlife corridors.

2.6 Generally, trees within the woodiand are of a good condition and have the potential
to remain form many decades to come.

3.0 Tree Preservation Order

3.1 The amenity value of the trees in question has been assessed using an objective
and systematic approach; the Tree Evaluation Method for Tree Preservation Orders
{TEMPO system) has been used. A score of 15+ was accumulated, supporting the
use of a Tree Preservation Order.

3.2 Lancaster City Council consider it expedient in the interests of amenity to make
provision for the preservation of the frees in question under sections 198 (201) and
203 of the Town & Country Planning Act 1990. Lancaster City Council cites the
following reasons:

¢« Trees form a significant belt and are clearly visible from the public highway, and
private residential properties.
The trees are prominent landscape features, and have important amenity value.
Provide cohesion to adjacent woodland areas.

¢ Important wildlife resource.

Maxine Knagg BSc {(Hons) Arboriculture
Tree Protection Officer
Planning Services



	Agenda
	5 Tree Preservation Order No. 422 (2007) - Land within the curtilage of St. John's Church , Emesgate Lane, Silverdale
	Tree Protection Officer's Report 422
	Appendix 1 422 St. John's Church
	Appendix 2 422 St. John's Church
	Appendix 3 422 St. John's Church
	Appendix 4 422 St. John's Church
	Appendix 5 422 St. John's Church

	6 Tree Preservation Order No. 425 (2007) - Land within the curtilage of Park Cottage, Deer Park Lane, Hornby
	Tree Protection Officer's Report 425
	Appendix 1 425 Park Cottage
	Appendix 2 425 Park Cottage
	Appendix 3 425 Park Cottage
	Appendix 4 425 Park Cottage


